ENVIRONMENTAL AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES COMMITTEE

10th April 2014

PRESENT:-

Conservative Group

Councillor Roberts (Chairman) and Councillors Mrs. Brown, Ford, Mrs. Hall, Harrison (substitute for Councillor Watson), Mrs. Patten and Stanton.

Labour Group

Councillors Chahal, Frost, Mulgrew, Shepherd (substitute for Councillor Taylor) Stuart and Tilley.

In attendance

The following Members also attended the Meeting and, with the approval of the Chairman, spoke to the Minutes. Councillors Atkin and Mrs Plenderleith.

EDS/.51 APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence from the Meeting were received from Councillor Watson (Conservative group) and Councillor Taylor (Labour Group).

EDS/.52 MINUTES

The Open and Exempt Minutes of the Meeting held on 6th March 2014 were approved as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

EDS/.53 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

Councillor Stuart declared an interest at Minute No 54 (item7on agenda). Councillor Ford declared an interest at Minute No 57 (item 8 on agenda).

MATTERS DELEGATED TO COMMITTEE

EDS/.54 LOCAL PLAN - LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME

A report was submitted for members to endorse the publication of the updated Local Development Scheme. The document set out how the council will progress the Local Plan (previously known as the Local Development Framework) over a 3 year period. The officer took members through the report informing them of the consultations already undertaken and the main areas of risks and their impacts. The next part of the report contained a schedule and timetable of proposed development plan documents, these included South Derbyshire Local Plan Part 1 (formally known as the Core Strategy) and South Derbyshire Local Plan Part 2. The final part of the report contained a schedule and timetable of proposed

supplementary planning documents including, design, Car Parking Standards and Greenway. The officer gave an overview of the above including timescales of future consultations.

Members asked questions on how resident's concerns were reflected in the finished project and the format of representations. Officers explained the consultation process and procedures.

Finally members congratulated officers on the work that had gone into the project.

RESOLVED:-

(1) That the Local Development Scheme (LDS) be endorsed for publication.

EDS/.55 <u>DERBYSHIRE AND DERBY CITY JOINT MUNICIPAL WASTE</u> <u>MANAGEMENT STRATEGY REVIEW</u>

A report was submitted for Members to review the Derby and Derbyshire joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy 2006 and the South Derbyshire action plan that was included within the strategy.

The Officer reported that Derby County Council had undertaken a Public Consultation to find out what residents thought of the proposed draft strategy, draft individual council waste action plans and Strategic Environment Assessment draft environment report. It was also noted that due to investment in recycling and composting South Derbyshire District Council have out- performed most of other Derbyshire authorities.

The formation of the strategy entailed an options appraisal process. The Key stages in the appraisal process were explained to members. The final part of the report summarised The South Derbyshire Action Plan.

RESOLVED:-

That the revised version of the Derbyshire and Derby City Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy, which includes the South Derbyshire District Council Action Plan, prior to the final report being submitted for formal adoption by the Council in July 2014, be approved.

EDS/.56 East Midlands Airport Sustainable Development Plan Consultation

A report was submitted to obtain a Council response to East Midlands Airport Sustainable development Plan as shown in the conclusions section of the report.

Members asked questions of the officer and commented that car parking was an issue and needed to be included in the strategy, the officer confirmed this would be raised in the response.

RESOLVED:-

That the comments made under Section 8 of the report 'conclusions' be forwarded to East Midlands Airport as the Council's response to the Sustainable Development Plan consultation exercise.

EDS/.57 WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee considered the updated work programme.

RESOLVED:-

That the updated work programme be approved.

EDS/.58 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS AMENDED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985

RESOLVED:-

That, in accordance with Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended), the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the Meeting as it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that there would be disclosed exempt information as defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 of the Schedule 12A of the Act indicated in brackets after each item.

MINUTES

The Exempt Minutes of the Meeting held on 6th March 2014 were received.

A.ROBERTS

CHAIRMAN